

House Bill 581

In The House

January 30, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Local Government.
February 10, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass.
February 11, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 12, 1981	Second reading so pass.
February 13, 1981	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 14, 1981	Third reading passed.

In The Senate

February 16, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Taxation.
April 23, 1981	Died in Committee.

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 581
2 INTRODUCED BY Donaldson Thayer

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE
5 PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 165, LAWS OF 1979, RELATIVE TO SPECIAL
6 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS AND INSTALLMENTS; PROVIDING
7 FOR SENIANNUAL ASSESSMENTS; AMENDING SECTION 7-12-4188, MCA;
8 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 7-12-4188, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "7-12-4188. Due date for district assessments. (1) ~~§§~~
13 ~~Except on municipal special improvement district bonds sold~~
14 ~~on or before July 1, 1981, all~~ special assessments or
15 installments of special assessments in cities and towns,
16 duly and regularly levied by resolution according to law,
17 shall be payable ~~on or before 6 in two payments; the first~~
18 ~~one-half of the payment is due no later than 5 p.m.~~ on
19 November 30 of each year ~~except as provided in subsection~~
20 ~~(2).~~

21 ~~(2)--The governing body of a municipality may provide~~
22 ~~by resolution that and the second~~ one-half of the payment on
23 ~~special assessments or installments of special assessments~~
24 ~~may be deferred to is due~~ no later than 5 p.m. on May 31 of
25 the following year.

1 ~~(3)(2)~~ In the event the same are not paid on or before
2 said date, the same shall be subject to the same interest
3 and penalties for nonpayment as are or may hereafter be
4 provided by the laws of Montana for other delinquent taxes."
5 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on
6 passage and approval.

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
-2- HB 581

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 587
2 INTRODUCED BY Donaldson / Thayer

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE
5 PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 165, LAWS OF 1979, RELATING TO SPECIAL
6 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS AND INSTALLMENTS; PROVIDING
7 FOR SEMIANNUAL ASSESSMENTS; AMENDING SECTION 7-12-4188, MCA;
8 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 7-12-4188, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "7-12-4188. Due date for district assessments. (1) ~~At~~
13 ~~Except on municipal special improvement district bonds sold~~
14 ~~on or before July 1, 1981, all~~ special assessments or
15 installments of special assessments in cities and towns,
16 duly and regularly levied by resolution according to law,
17 shall be payable ~~on or before 6 in two payments; the first~~
18 ~~one-half of the payment is due no later than 5 p.m.~~ on
19 November 30 of each year ~~except as provided in subsection~~
20 ~~(2).~~

21 ~~(2)--The governing body of a municipality may provide~~
22 ~~by resolution that and the second~~ one-half of the payment on
23 ~~special assessments, or installments of special assessments~~
24 ~~may be deferred to is due~~ no later than 5 p.m. on May 31 of
25 the following year.

1 ~~(1)(2)~~ In the event the same are not paid on or before
2 said date, the same shall be subject to the same interest
3 and penalties for nonpayment as are or may hereafter be
4 provided by the laws of Montana for other delinquent taxes."
5 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on
6 passage and approval.

-End-

NB 581

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 587
2 INTRODUCED BY Donaldson Thayer

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CLARIFY THE
5 PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 165, LAWS OF 1979, RELATING TO SPECIAL
6 IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS AND INSTALLMENTS; PROVIDING
7 FOR SEMIANNUAL ASSESSMENTS; AMENDING SECTION 7-12-4188, MCA;
8 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 7-12-4188, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "7-12-4188. Due date for district assessments. (1) ~~At~~
13 ~~Except on municipal special improvement district bonds sold~~
14 ~~on or before July 1, 1981, all~~ special assessments or
15 installments of special assessments in cities and towns,
16 duly and regularly levied by resolution according to law,
17 shall be payable ~~on-or-before-6 in two payments; the first~~
18 ~~one-half of the payment is due no later than 5 p.m. on~~
19 November 30 of each year ~~except-as-provided-in-subsection~~
20 ~~(2).~~

21 ~~(2)--The governing body of a municipality may provide~~
22 ~~by resolution that and the second~~ one-half of the payment on
23 ~~special--assessments, or installments of special assessments~~
24 ~~may be deferred to is due~~ no later than 5 p.m. on May 31 of
25 the following year.

1 ~~(3)(2)~~ In the event the same are not paid on or before
2 said date, the same shall be subject to the same interest
3 and penalties for nonpayment as are or may hereafter be
4 provided by the laws of Montana for other delinquent taxes."
5 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on
6 passage and approval.

-End-